
 

 

Town of Weaverville 
Board of Adjustment 

Regular Monthly Meeting 
Monday, April 8, 2024, 6:00pm 

Agenda 
 

              Pg# 

1. Call to Order ………………………………………………………………….         Chairman Lewis           

2. Approval of the Minutes – 1/8/2024 Regular Meeting ……            2 Chairman Lewis 

3. Variance Standards – What Is Hardship? ………………………..  4 Planning Director Eller / 

          Attorney Jackson 

4.           Adjournment ………………………………………………………………….  Chairman Lewis 



Town of Weaverville 
Board of Adjustment 

Regular Monthly Meeting 
Monday, January 8, 2024, 6:00pm 

Minutes 

The Board of Adjustment of the Town of Weaverville met for its regularly scheduled monthly 
meeting at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, January 8, 2024, in the Community Room and Council 
Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville. 

Present: Chairman Tycer Lewis, Vice-Chair Cynthia Wright, Board Members Paul Clauhs, Roger 
Parkin, and Larry Murray, and Alternate Members Brent Koenig and Paul DeCrosta. Staff 
Present: Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Planning Director/Zoning Administrator James 
Eller, and Town Clerk Tamara Mercer 
1. Call to Order
Chairman Lewis called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The staff introduced newly appointed 
Alternate Board Member Paul DeCrosta, who had previously taken his Oath of Office. 
2. Annual Election of Officers

Chairman Lewis requested nominations for Chairman and Vice Chair.

Paul Clauhs moved to appoint Tycer Lewis as Chairman and Cynthia Wright as Vice Chair. 
Motions were seconded by Roger Parkin. Carried unanimously 5-0. 

3. Adoption of Regular Meeting Schedule

Chairman Lewis requested a motion to approve the schedule. Paul Clauhs moved to adopt the 
2024 calendar meeting schedule as presented and the motion was seconded by Cynthia Wright. 
Carried unanimously 5-0. 

4. Approval of the Minutes – 3/13/2023 Regular Meeting

Chairman Lewis requested a motion and Roger Parkin moved to approve the March 13, 2023 
meeting minutes as presented, seconded by Cynthia Wright.  Carried unanimously 5-0. 

5. Overview of Board of Adjustment Matters, Attorney Jackson

Attorney Jackson provided an overview of the quasi-judicial evidentiary hearing and decision
process and procedures, variance requests, applications for special use permits, due process 
rights, and land development regulation standards. Focus on conflicts of interest, bias versus 
impartial decisions, witnesses and parties of standing, presentation of exhibits and evidence, 
criteria of testimony and North Carolina State Law were reviewed by Attorney Jackson. Majority 
votes and super majority vote decisions were clarified for the Board. 

Planning Director Eller reviewed the upcoming cases expected to be coming before the Board 
of Adjustment.  Mr. Eller elaborated on the Town’s jurisdiction in variance requests, Special Use 
Permits (only a few in the Town), the fee in lieu system, Code of Ordinances, and recent text 
amendments, waivers, non-conforming uses, appeals, and animal control decisions. 

2



There was a question-and-answer period regarding the status of various projects as 
discussed by Mr. Eller. By consensus the Board members agreed that a quarterly meeting even 
though no cases may come before the Board of Adjustment would be in order to review 
procedures and to receive training such as the School of Government quasi-judicial review for 
granting variances.  

Mr. Eller noted that the Board of Adjustment should also appoint a secretary. 

Chairman Lewis requested a motion and Larry Murray moved to appoint Town Clerk Tamara 
Mercer as secretary to the board, seconded by Paul Clauhs.  Carried unanimously 5-0. 

5. Adjournment

There being no further business, and without objection, Chairman Lewis requested 
adjournment.  

Paul Clauhs moved to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. seconded by Cynthia Wright.  Carried unanimously 
5-0.

Attest: 

__________________________________ 

Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

3



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Monday, April 8, 2024 

Subject: Variance Standards 

Presenter:  Planning Director / Town Attorney 

Attachments: Variance Standards: What is hardship? And when is it unnecessary? 

Description: 

At your previous meeting in January, the Board noted a desire to meet on a quarterly basis in the 
event that no actionable applications have been received. No such applications have been received 
and staff is electing to take this opportunity to provide the Board with some continuing education 
on the topic of unnecessary hardship within variance standards.  

The following is the applicable section of ordinance dealing with variance standards: 

Sec. 20-3108. Quasi-judicial zoning decisions. 

(d) Variances. When unnecessary hardships would result from carrying out the strict letter of a zoning
regulation, the board of adjustment shall vary any of the provisions of the zoning regulation when,
based on competent, material, and substantial evidence, it finds all of the following:

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be
made on the property;

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a
person with a disability;

(3) The hardship did not result from the actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance is not a self-created hardship;

(4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation,
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved;

(5) The requested variance is not a request to permit a use of land, building, or structure which is
not permitted in the zoning district in which the property is located; and

(6) The requested variance is not a request to permit a prohibited sign.

Appropriate conditions may be imposed on any variance, provided the conditions are
reasonably related to the variance. Other development regulations that regulate land use or 
development, including the subdivision regulations, may provide for variances from the provisions 
of those ordinances consistent with the provision of this section. The concurring vote of four-fifths 

4



(4/5) of the board of adjustment shall be necessary to grant a variance. Approved variances are 
required to be recorded with the Buncombe County Register of Deeds upon approval.  

Action Requested: 

No action from the Board is requested. 

5



������������	��
� ��������������������������������
����������������������������� ���!��� ���"��# �$�% &���'����#�

���������� ��(� )(���(�����*���*	�&������������������������������������������������������ ���

�+,-./01�+-2,20�3+�4,5-6�7,8/92:/2.�4-;<=>?@ABCDE�FGHIJHKLM=NBOP�QRSCE�MDRS�TOUC?RDVWXYXZ[\\]̂�_X̀X\abcXYd�ZXef\[dgaYh�\giX�jaYgYe�[Y_�hfk_g̀ghgaY�hd[Y_[Z_h�[bb\]�Xlf[\\]�da�[\\bZabXZdgXhm�nfd�hacXdgcXh�[�b[Zdgof\[Z�bZabXZd]�gh�fYp[gZ\]�kfZ_XYX_�k]�dqX�eXYXZ[\�Zf\Xĥ�oZX[dgYe�[YfYYXoXhh[Z]�q[Z_hqgb�paZ�dqX�arYXZm�sqX�eXYXZ[\�hd[dfdXh�[fdqaZgjX�dqX�\ao[\�ka[Z_�ap�[_tfhdcXYd�daeZ[Yd�[�̀[Zg[YoX�pZac�dqX�Zf\Xh�gY�dqahX�\gcgdX_�ogZofchd[YoXhm�nfd�rq[d�gh�[Y�fYYXoXhh[Z]�q[Z_hqgbuvXoXYd�[cXY_cXYdh�da�dqX�hd[dX�hd[dfdX�o\[Zgp]�rq[d�o[Y�w[Y_�rq[d�o[Yxdy�lf[\gp]�[h�fYYXoXhh[Z]q[Z_hqgbm�sqgh�k\ae�Xzb\aZXh�dqahX�YXr�hd[Y_[Z_hmWXYXZ[\�{d[dfdX�hXodgaY�|}~�����w_y�hXdh�paZdq�dqX�hd[Y_[Z_h�paZ�eZ[YdgYe�[�jaYgYe�̀[Zg[YoX�wsqXhd[Y_[Z_h�[\ha�c[]�kX�[bb\gX_�da�hfk_g̀ghgaY�[Y_�adqXZ�_X̀X\abcXYd�ZXef\[dgaYym�sqXhX�c[Y_[daZ]hd[Y_[Z_h�[bb\]�da�jaYgYe�̀[Zg[YoXh�paZ�[\\�oafYdgXh�[Y_�cfYgogb[\gdgXh�gY�dqX�hd[dX̂�[Y_�dqX�YXrhd[Y_[Z_h�àXZZg_X�[Y]�oaYdZ[Z]�aZ_gY[YoX�bZàghgaYh�dq[d�c[]�q[̀X�kXXY�gY�b\[oX�bZgaZ�da��~|�m��aZ�[hfcc[Z]�ap�dqX�adqXZ�oq[YeXh�da�dqX�ka[Z_�ap�[_tfhdcXYd�hd[dfdX̂�hXX�dqgh�k\ae�pZac�c]�oa\\X[efX�[̀g_��rXYhm�Y_XZ�dqX�YXr�hd[dfdX�[�ka[Z_�ap�[_tfhdcXYd�������̀[Z]�dqX�bZàghgaYh�ap�dqX�jaYgYe�aZ_gY[YoX�gp�hdZgod[bb\go[dgaY�ap�dqX�aZ_gY[YoX�raf\_�oZX[dX�fYYXoXhh[Z]�q[Z_hqgbm��Y�aZ_XZ�da�akd[gY�dqX�̀[Zg[YoX̂�dqX[bb\go[Yd�cfhd�hqar�[\\�ap�dqX�pa\\argYe��YYXoXhh[Z]�q[Z_hqgb�raf\_�ZXhf\d�pZac�dqX�hdZgod�[bb\go[dgaY�ap�dqX�aZ_gY[YoXsqX�q[Z_hqgb�ZXhf\dh�pZac�oaY_gdgaYh�dq[d�[ZX�bXof\g[Z�da�dqX�bZabXZd]sqX�q[Z_hqgb�gh�Yad�[�hX\p�oZX[dX_�q[Z_hqgb

������������������������������ ��¡�¢�£¤����¥������£��¥¦���¥¤�¥��£���¤�¥���¥¦���¥¤�¥¤�¥���������£§�

�̈�§£¤����©����ª����«£������¬������®�̄�¢�£�°�����������±�¤¢�£�¤�§��®�²�£���̈�£�¤���³́ µ¶�·̧ ¹¶µº̧�»¶̧¶�¼½½¾µ̧¶�¿ÀÁ�¶µÂµÃ¿Ä�º̧¼́À½Ã½Åµ̧¶�º½�»ÀÁ̧Ä¶º¿ÀÁ�Æµ¶µº½Ä�̧ÇȨ̀Äµ̧À¼̧¶É�ÊË»¶µÀÅ�º́µ¶�·̧ ¹¶µº̧Ì�Ë½»�¼½À¶̧Àº�º½�ÍÎÏÐḮ ¿Ȩ̀Ã�ÑµÃÃÒ¶�¼½½¾µ̧�»¶¿Å̧�µÀ�¿¼¼½ÄÁ¿À¼̧�·µº́�º́ µ̧ÄÓÄµÆ¿¼Ë�Î½ºµ¼̧É
6



������������	��
� ��������������������������������
����������������������������� ���!��� ���"��# �$�% &���'����#�

���������� ��(� )(���(�����*���*	�&������������������������������������������������������ ���

+,,-.-/012234�.56�1772-810.�9:;.�;5/<�.51.�.56�=1>-1086�<-22?6�8/0;-;.60.�<-.5�.56�-0.60.�/@�.56�/>,-01086A68:>6�7:B2-8�;1@6.3+85-6=6�;:B;.10.-12�C:;.-86DEEFGHIIJKLMLGNGMONPLJNQRPISTUVITWIXKYZKLJQ[GEKLRKYRG[\DKE[ZG[DKYRGDZF[KLR[\DQL[ZG[ZE[PLLQJQGGKY]I

M̂F]YZODE�_�STT̀ �EM�aYQGQLE�bJDMMc�Md�eMXQYLfQLE�KE�EDQ�gLZXQYGZE]�Md�hMYED�̂KYMcZLKNijkl�mnolkpn�qlnl�rsstknl�uvw�lkxkyuz�pnrjvsys{knl�ps�qvwnzlpuvw�|klkpsz�n}~nzknvrnl����qlkv{�pjkl�mnolkpn���sq�rsvlnvp�ps������ju~ny��kyy�l�rsstkn�qlu{n�kv�urrszwuvrn�mkpj�pjnkz�zk|ur���spkrn�
7



������������	��
� ��������������������������������
����������������������������� ���!��� ���"��# �$�% &���'����#�

���������� ��(� )(���(�����*���*	�&������������������������������������������������������ +��

,-./0012�345�63/3735�89:4-;-36�/.1�765�</9-/.=5>?:�;5�67952�/�</9-/.=5�-6�.:3�/�@955�8/66�@9:A�95B70/3-:.6�:9�/�3::0�3:�67;<593�345�C:.-.B�:9D-./.=56>�E.:9D59�3:�:;3/-.�/�</9-/.=52�345�/880-=/.3�;5/96�345�;79D5.�:@�89:<-D-.B�=:A8535.32�67;63/.3-/0�/.D9505</.3�5<-D5.=5�3:�=:.<-.=5�345�D5=-6-:.FA/G-.B�;:/9D�34/3�345�89:85931�A5536�/00�:@�345�63/373:9163/.D/9D6�@:9�/�</9-/.=5>�H59501�64:I-.B�6:A5�4/9D64-8�-6�-.67@@-=-5.3>J53K6�=:.6-D59�5/=4�:@�345�63/.D/9D6�-.�A:95�D53/-0>LMMNONPPQRS�TQRUPVWX�YRZ[�\]RWO]�̂XX_WOQ]WZM`45.5<59�34595�-6�95B70/3-:.2�34595�-6�6:A5�05<50�:@�.5=566/91�4/9D64-8�/.D�-.=:.<5.-5.=5�64/95D�;1�/00:@�345�=:AA7.-31>�a.�/880-=/.3�@:9�/�</9-/.=5�A763�64:I�bccdedffghi�4/9D64-8>�̀4/3�-6�5.:7B44/9D64-8j�k.@:937./35012�34595�-6�.:�6-A805�@:9A70/>�E3�-6�D5359A-.5D�:.�/�=/65F;1F=/65�;/6-6>�?4/3�-6I41�345�;:/9D�:@�/Dl763A5.3�4:0D6�/�m7/6-Fl7D-=-/0�45/9-.B�/.D�=:.6-D596�345�5<-D5.=5�89565.35D>?45�4/9D64-8�A763�;5�A:95�34/.�A595�-.=:.<5.-5.=5�:9�/�895@595.=5�@:9�/�A:95�05.-5.3�63/.D/9D>�n:63:@�=:A80-/.=5�A/1�;5�/�@/=3:92�;73�=:63�-6�.:3�D5359A-./3-<5>�E3�-6�.:3�5.:7B4�@:9�/.�/880-=/.3�3:�6/1�34/3D5<50:8A5.3�I-00�=:63�A:95�-.�:9D59�3:�=:A801>�?45�/880-=/.3�A763�64:I�345�67;63/.3-/0�/.D�7.D75./3795�:@�34/3�/DD-3-:./0�=:63�/6�=:A8/95D�3:�:34596�67;l5=3�3:�345�6/A5�95639-=3-:.>k.D59�345�:0D�63/373562�A/.1�l79-6D-=3-:.6�/880-5D�/�63/.D/9D�34/3�345�/880-=/.3�A763�64:I�34/3�34595�-6.:�95/6:./;05�765�:@�345�89:85931�I-34:73�/�</9-/.=5>�k.D59�=7995.3�63/373562�34/3�639-.B5.3�63/.D/9D�-6.:�0:.B59�/00:I5D>�a�89:85931�:I.59�=/.�89:<5�7..5=566/91�4/9D64-82�5<5.�-@�345�:I.59�4/6�6:A595/6:./;05�765�:@�345�89:85931�I-34:73�345�</9-/.=5>oNOp_WQR�]Z�]VN�oRZXNR]S?45�7..5=566/91�4/9D64-8�A763�;5�85=70-/9�3:�345�89:859312�.:3�B5.59/0�3:�345�.5-B4;:94::D�:9=:AA7.-31>�q7=4�85=70-/9�=4/9/=359-63-=6�A-B43�/9-652�@:9�5r/A8052�@9:A�0:=/3-:.�:@�345�89:859312�6-C5:9�64/85�:@�345�0:32�:9�3:8:B9/841�:9�I/359�@5/37956�:.�345�6-35>EA/B-.5�/�0:3�34/3�./99:I6�D9/A/3-=/001�3:I/9D�345�@9:.3�1/9D�/.D�I4595�345�6-D5�1/9D�653;/=G6�89:4-;-3345�89:85931�:I.59�@9:A�;7-0D-.B�/.�/DD-3-:.>�?45�4/9D64-8�s.:3�;5-.B�/00:I5D�3:�;7-0D�/.�/DD-3-:.t@0:I6�@9:A�345�639-=3�/880-=/3-:.�:@�345�:9D-./.=5�s345�653;/=Gt�/.D�-6�85=70-/9�3:�345�89:85931�s;5=/765:@�345�64/85�:@�345�0:3t>�a�</9-/.=5�A/1�;5�/889:89-/35�-@�345�:I.59�89565.36�5<-D5.=5�3:�64:I�645A5536�/00�:@�345�63/.D/9D6>u1�=:.39/632�/�</9-/.=5�-6�.:3�345�/889:89-/35�95A5D1�@:9�/�=:.D-3-:.�:9�4/9D64-8�34/3�-6�64/95D�;1�345.5-B4;:94::D�:9�345�=:AA7.-31�/6�/�I4:05>�n:.6-D59�34/3�6/A5�./99:I-.B�0:3>�E@�/00�:@�345�4:7656�:.345�639553�64/95D�34/3�4/9D64-82�/�</9-/.=5�I:70D�.:3�;5�/889:89-/35>�q7=4�=:.D-3-:.6�64:70D�;5/DD95665D�349:7B4�/.�:9D-./.=5�/A5.DA5.3>v/9D64-86�34/3�956703�@9:A�8596:./0�=-9=7A63/.=56�A/1�.:3�;5�345�;/6-6�@:9�B9/.3-.B�/�</9-/.=5>�?45

wxxyz{||}~���z�z�����}����|����|��|�~��~�}��zx~��~��z��w~x��z�w~��zw�y�~����w����z��x�����}�zz~��|

��y����wx��������x�����z��x��}w����������������x�~x�xw��������z�x��������xw��~�����~������ ¡¢��£¡�¤�¡��¥¦¦§�¡��̈©ª���«�¬̈�£¡¥�©¦¬¦®�¡��£¦�¤©ª¡�£̈©ª�̄���£¦�¡°±¡�¡©¥¡�²�³́¤��©®�£���� ¡¢��£¡µ�́¦¤�¥¦©�¡©£�£¦�¶·̧ ¹̧�̈±¡¬�º�¬¬»��¥¦¦§�¡�¤�̈®¡��©�̈¥¥¦ª̈©¥¡� �£��£�¡�¼�̄̈ ¥́�·¦£�¥¡²
8



������������	��
� ��������������������������������
����������������������������� ���!��� ���"��# �$�% &���'����#�

���������� ��(� )(���(�����*���*	�&������������������������������������������������������ ���

+,-./�01�2,,3045�-6�678�4-69.8�,:�678�;.,;8.6<�-4/�678�2-4/�918�,./04-4=81>�4,6�678�4-69.8�,:�678-;;20=-46�-4/�6780.�=0.=9?16-4=81@�A.045045�-4�82/8.2<�;-.846�6,�20B8�C067�678�:-?02<>�:,.�8D-?;28>�01�-=7-458�04�;8.1,4-2�=0.=9?16-4=8>�4,6�-�=,4/060,4�;8=920-.�6,�678�;.,;8.6<@E78�.8B8.18�01�-21,�6.98@�F4�-;;20=-46G1�;8.1,4-2�=0.=9?16-4=81�=-44,6�+8�678�+-101�:,.�/84<045�-B-.0-4=8@�E78�+,-./�17,92/�=,410/8.�678�;.,;8.6<>�4,6�678�-;;20=-46G1�+-43�-==,946�-4/�-+0206<�6,�=,B8.678�=,16�,:�678�7-./170;@�H,.8,B8.>�678�:-=6�67-6�678�-;;20=-46�,C41�;.,;8.6<�48-.+<�01�0..828B-46�6,�678=,410/8.-60,4�,:�C78678.�6701�;-.60=92-.�;.,;8.6<�/818.B81�-�B-.0-4=8�IJKLLKMNO�PQ�RQSQ�TUVWQ�XY�Z[PQ�\RMWQ�]UOX̂_̀UO>�abb�c@d@�F;;�bef>�gbh�i@j@�k/�efl�Ikmmannopq�rstuvwxsyqsz�{yxz|}~��,9�=-4G6�17,,6�<,9.182:�04�678�:,,6�-4/�6784�-13�:,.�-�B-.0-4=8@�E78�7-./170;�?916�4,6�.81926�:.,?-=60,41�6-384�+<�678�-;;20=-46�,.�;.,;8.6<�,C48.@i,�C7-6�01�182:�=.8-68/��i9;;,18�-�;.,;8.6<�,C48.�18221�;-.6�,:�-�=,4:,.?045�2,6�-4/�?-381�678.8?-04/8.�,:�678�2,6�4,4=,4:,.?045@�E78�7-./170;�I20?06-60,41�,4�678�4,4�=,4:,.?045�2,6n�C-1�182:�=.8-68/�I+<�678�,C48.�1822045�678�120B8.�,::�678�;-.=82@�E78�,C48.�?-<�4,6�1883�-�B-.0-4=8�:,.�+902/045,4�678�19+16-4/-./�2,6@�i0?02-.2<>�C78.8�-4�,C48.�:-028/�6,�1883��,4045�-4/�+902/045�;8.?061�-4/�678404=,..8=62<�;2-=8/�:,94/-60,4�:,,60451�04�678�186+-=3>�678�7-./170;�01�182:�=.8-68/@�c,�B-.0-4=8�01-22,C8/@��54,.-4=8�,:�678�2-C�01�4,�8D=918@�7-6�0:�678�,C48.�.8208/�04�5,,/�:-067�,4�188?0452<�B-20/�19.B8<1�-4/�,+6-048/�+902/045�;8.?061��F:68.=,416.9=60,4�+85-4>�-�48057+,.�,+�8=68/>�=06045�-�48C�19.B8<�-4/�-.59045�67-6�678�:,94/-60,4�C-22�01C06704�678�186+-=3@��1�678�,C48.G1�7-./170;�182:�0?;,18/���9.�c,.67�d-.,204-�=,9.61�7-B8�782/�67-67-./170;1�.81926045�:.,?�19=7�5,,/�:-067�.820-4=8�,4�19.B8<1�-4/�;8.?061�-.8�82050+28�:,.�-�B-.0-4=8I�̂_K��PQ��X�[�XY��̂_Y�SKW�>�ahk�c@d@�F;;@�bke>��bk�i@j@k/�kga�Ikmmenn@F4�0?;,.6-46�16-696,.<�;.,B010,4�-;;2081�78.8���E78�-=6�,:�;9.=7-1045�;.,;8.6<�C067�34,C28/58�67-6=0.=9?16-4=81�8D016�67-6�?-<��9160:<�678�5.-46045�,:�-�B-.0-4=8�17-22�4,6�+8�.85-./8/�-1�-�182:�=.8-68/7-./170;@���,.�8D-?;28>�0:�678�,.0504-2�,C48.�7-/�-�285060?-68�=-18�:,.�-�B-.0-4=8>�1,?8,48�+9<045�6782,6�:.,?�67-6�,C48.�C,92/�7-B8�678�1-?8�285-2�;,1060,4�-1�678�,.0504-2�,C48.@�E78<�=,92/�1883�-B-.0-4=8@�E701�.928�-20541�C067�678�+.,-/8.��,4045�=,4=8;6�67-6�2-4/�918�;8.?0110,41�.94�C067�678�2-4/>-4/�2-4/�918�/8=010,41�-.8�+-18/�,4�678�;.,;8.6<�-4/�0?;-=61�,:�/8B82,;?846>�4,6�+-18/�,4�678

������������������������ ��¡¢£¤�¢¥�¦�§̈����©���� �§ �©ª���©̈�©��§ ��̈�©�� ©ª���©̈�©̈�©���������§«�

¬��«§̈�����¡¢¢®����̄§������°����±��²�³�¦�§�́ �����������µ�̈¦�§�̈�«��²�¶�§���¬�§�±̈���·̧ ¹º�»¼½º¹¾¼�¿º¼º�ÀÁÁÂ¹¼º�ÃÄÅ�º¹Æ¹ÇÃÈ�¾¼À̧ÄÁÇÁÉ¹¼º�¾Á�¿ÄÅ¼Èº¾ÃÄÅ�Ê¹º¹¾ÁÈ�¼ËÌ¼È¹¼ÄÀ¼ºÍ�ÎÏ¿º¹ÄÉ�¾̧¹º�»¼½º¹¾¼Ð�ÏÁ¿�ÀÁÄº¼Ä¾�¾Á�ÑÒÓÔÓ̧ ÃÌ¼Ç�Õ¹ÇÇÖº�ÀÁÁÂ¹¼�¿ºÃÉ¼�¹Ä�ÃÀÀÁÈÅÃÄÀ¼�»¹¾̧�¾̧¼¹È×È¹ÊÃÀÏ�ÒÁ¾¹À¼Í
9



������������	��
� ��������������������������������
����������������������������� ���!��� ���"��# �$�% &���'����#�

���������� ��(� )(���(�����*���*	�&������������������������������������������������������ 	��

+,-./012,-�3456-7�89�.:/9�,�233+:326�;3-�,5�1590-1+12319�3456-�.3�3<6-03=6�.:6�2/=/.�35�<,-/,5069�;3-962;>0-6,.6?�:,-?9:/+�@A�9622/5B�.:6�+-3+6-.A�.3�,�9+3196�3-�9:,=�CCDE�F,A@6G�@1.�.:6�-6H1/-6=65.�;3-91@9.,5./,2�I19./06�J?/901996?�@6234K�+-3@,@2A�+-3.60.9�;-3=�93=6356�B,=/5B�.:6�9A9.6=7L69.-/0./<6�03<65,5.9�,5?�3.:6-�26B,2�2/=/.,./359�MNO�@6�,�;,0.3-�/5�?6.6-=/5/5B�:,-?9:/+7�D359/?6-�,+-3+6-.A�.:,.�:,9�2/=/.6?�?6<623+=65.�,@/2/.A�?16�.3�,�+-/<,.62A>/=+396?�03<65,5.�;3-�,�9.-66.�96.@,0P,5?�,�+1@2/02A>/=+396?�9.-6,=�96.@,0P7�D,5�.:6�3456-�966P�,�<,-/,506�;-3=�.:6�+1@2/0�9.-6,=�96.@,0PEQ:6�RD�D31-.�3;�S++6,29T/5.6-+-6./5B�,�9+60/;/0�230,2�3-?/5,506T;315?�.:,.�.:6�@3,-?�9:312?0359/?6-�+:A9/0,2�NUV�26B,2�035?/./359�3;�.:6�+-3+6-.AG�/5021?/5B�-69.-/0./<6�03<65,5.9�JWXNYZ[�\][[�̂]_[Z�̀abc_dNe_�Wfgh�iUeg�jg�̂fkU�fl�WXNYZ[�\][[G�mno�R7D7�npqG�nnq�r7s7o?�otn�JouutKK7C6.�=6�6=+:,9/v6�.:,.�03<65,5.9�,5?�3.:6-�26B,2�2/=/.,./359�MNO�@6�,�;,0.3-7�85�.:,.�0,96G�.:6�?60/9/354,9�@,96?�35�.:6�230,2�3-?/5,506G�,5?�.:6�?60/9/35�+-6>?,.6?�.:6�9.,.1.3-A�<,-/,506�9.,5?,-?97�S�962;>/=+396?�26B,2�2/=/.,./35T2/P6�,5�6,96=65.�,0-399�,�+-3+6-.A�.:,.�2/=/.9�@1/2?,@26�,-6,T.:,.�4,90-6,.6?�,;.6-�,�v35/5B�3-?/5,506�2/=/.,./35�@60,=6�6;;60./<6G�0312?�@6�</646?�,9�,�962;>/=+396?:,-?9:/+�93�.:,.�53�<,-/,506�9:312?�@6�B-,5.6?7wxyz{|{}~���x���~������z}��|�~����|{y������|{�z|������z}~85�,??/./35�.3�.:396�9.,5?,-?9�;3-��15560699,-A�:,-?9:/+G��.:6�9.,.1.3-A�9.,5?,-?�;3-�B-,5./5B�,�<,-/,506-6H1/-69�.:6�,++2/0,5.�.3�9:34�.:,.���.�:6�-6H169.6?�<,-/,506�/9�0359/9.65.�4/.:�.:6�9+/-/.G�+1-+396G�,5?/5.65.�3;�.:6�3-?/5,506G�910:�.:,.�+1@2/0�9,;6.A�/9�9601-6?G�,5?�91@9.,5./,2�I19./06�/9�,0:/6<6?7��:6-6�,5�3-?/5,506�6�+-69969�,�026,-�/5.65.G�,�<,-/,506�0,553.�91@<6-.�.:,.�/5.65.7��1.G�,2.6-5,./<62AG�,<,-/,506�=,A�:62+�.3�B/<6�6;;60.�.3�.:6�3-?/5,506�/5.65.7�85�356�R3-.:�D,-32/5,�0,96G�,5�,++2/0,5.�4,9966P/5B�,�<,-/,506�.3�,2234�,5�,??/./35,2�9/B5�,.�,�96035?,-A�65.-,5067�S=35B�3.:6-�.:/5B9G�.:63-?/5,506�+1-+396�4,9�.3�+-3</?6��,?6H1,.6�,5?�6;;60./<6�9/B5,B6G���+-6<65.�?-/<6-�035;19/35G��,5?�,2234�;3-�;26�/@/2/.A�.3�=66.�/5?/</?1,2�566?9�;3-�@19/5699�/?65./;/0,./357��Q:6�+1-+396G�.:6�031-.

����������������������� ¡��¢£¤¥�£¦�§�̈©��� ª����¡�̈¡�ª«���ª©�ª��̈¡��©�ª��¡ª«� �ª©�ª©�ª��� � ���̈¬�

��¬̈©����®�¢££̄ ����°̈ � ���±����²��³�́�§ ̈�µ �������� �¶�©§ ̈�©�¬��³�·�̈����̈�²©���¹̧º»�¼½¾»º¿½�À»½»�ÁÂÂÃº½»�ÄÅÆ�»ºÇºÈÄÉ�¿½Á¹ÅÂÈÂÊº½»�¿Â�ÀÅÆ½É»¿ÄÅÆ�Ëº»º¿ÂÉ�½ÌÍ½Éº½ÅÁ½»Î�ÏÐÀ»ºÅÊ�¿¹º»�¼½¾»º¿½Ñ�ÐÂÀ�ÁÂÅ»½Å¿�¿Â�ÒÓÔÕÔ¹ÄÍ½È�ÖºÈÈ×»�ÁÂÂÃº½�À»ÄÊ½�ºÅ�ÄÁÁÂÉÆÄÅÁ½�¼º¿¹�¿¹½ºÉØÉºËÄÁÐ�ÓÂ¿ºÁ½Î
10



������������	��
� ��������������������������������
����������������������������� ���!��� ���"��# �$�% &���'����#�

���������� ��(� )(���(�����*���*	�&������������������������������������������������������ +��

,-./01�234450�,-6�785�,459:;:4:7<�7837�785�3==4:23/7�>-.?871�3/0�785�@36:3/25�A3>�344-A50B�CDEFGHFEDIJKLHM�NOEPFEQ�RLEST�DUUR�VS�WXS�YZ�[X\OKLGF]L�ZYE�̂Y_]�YZ�̀JLLaF_K1�bcd�eBfB�g==B�dhi1�dhj1�kcdlBmBb0�ncc1�ncn�CboccppBq85�3==4:23/7�34>-�r.>7�>8-A�7837�785�@36:3/25�0-5>�/-7�836r�=.;4:2�>3,57<B�m@5/�:,�3/�3==4:23/7�r57785�>73/0360�,-6�.//525>>36<�8360>8:=1�3�@36:3/25�r3<�;5�05/:50�,-6�=.;4:2�>3,57<�2-/256/>B�g�=6-=567<-A/56�r3<�=6-@5�3/�.//525>>36<�8360>8:=�59:>7>�,6-r�4:r:737:-/>�-/�-/s>:75�06:@5>�3/0�=36t:/?�,-6�32-rr562:34�.>5B�u.71�:,�/5:?8;-6>�=65>5/750�59=567�5@:05/25�7837�785�:/2653>50�763,,:2�3/0�>7-6rA37565,,527>�A:44�836r�=.;4:2�>3,57<1�785�;-360�r3<�;5�v.>7:,:50�:/�05/<:/?�785�@36:3/25Bg00:7:-/344<1�785�>737.75�65w.:65>�785�3==4:23/7�7-�>8-A�7837�786-.?8�785�@36:3/25�x>.;>73/7:34�v.>7:25�:>328:5@50By�q85�2-/25=7�-,�>.;>73/7:34�v.>7:25�63:>5>�:>>.5�-,�,3:6/5>>�,-6�785�2-rr./:7<�3/0�/5:?8;-6>Bq8:>�2-/25=7�528-5>�785�65w.:65r5/7�7837�8360>8:=�r.>7�;5�=52.4:36�7-�785�=6-=567<z/-7�>83650�;<�7852-rr./:7<B�{,�5@56<-/5�;536>�78:>�8360>8:=1�785/�-/5�4.2t<�=56>-/�>8-.40�/-7�;5�654:5@50�786-.?8�3@36:3/25B�l:r:4364<1�785�v.>7:25�>73/0360�063A>�.=-/�3�/-7:-/�-,�=652505/25B�l.==->5�|-5�>-.?87�3@36:3/25�43>7�<536�3/0�A3>�05/:50B�{,�}364�:>�>55t:/?�@36:3/25�78:>�<536�7837�:>�5>>5/7:344<�785�>3r565w.5>7�,-6�3�>:r:436�=6-=567<1�785/�785�@36:3/25�-.72-r5�>8-.40�;5�785�>3r5Bq85�>.;>73/7:34�v.>7:25�>73/0360�34>-�23/�=43<�:/�,3@-6�-,�785�3==4:23/7B�{,�3/�3==4:23/7�654:5>�:/�?--0,3:78�-/�3�2:7<�=56r:71�3/0�7837�=56r:7�7.6/50�-.7�7-�;5�A6-/?4<�:>>.501�785�3==4:23/7�A-.40�83@5�/-@5>750�6:?87>�:/�7837�r:>73t5/4<�:>>.50�=56r:7B�l.;>73/7:34�v.>7:25�r:?87�36?.5�,-6�344-A:/?�3�@36:3/25,-6�785�3==4:23/7B~��������������e-678�f36-4:/3�2-.67>�4-/?�3?-�5>73;4:>850�7837�.>5�@36:3/25>�365�/-7�=56r:77501�3/0�7837�6.45�:>�/-A=367�-,�785�>737.7-6<�>73/0360>B�{,�3�43/0�.>5�:>�/-7�=56r:7750�-/�785�=6-=567<1�3�@36:3/25�23//-7�;5�.>507-1�:/�5,,5271�3r5/0�785�-60:/3/25�3/0�344-A�785�.>5B�{,�-/4<�>:/?45�,3r:4<�65>:05/25>�365�=56r:7750�:/�30:>76:271�3�@36:3/25�23//-7�=56r:7�3�0.=459�CNaFEEHII�VS�̂Y_]�YZ��EHPaLKVHIIF�WFJMa1�kh�eBfB�g==B�hih1ddi�lBmBb0�cod�Ccj�nppB{,�785�.>5�:>�346530<�=56r:7750�-/�785�=6-=567<1�3�@36:3/25�7-�344-A�785�59=3/>:-/�-,�785�=56r:7750�.>5�:>=56r:>>:;45B�l-1�,-6�593r=451�:,�3�>:?/�:>�=56r:7750�,-6�3�2-rr562:34�=6-=567<1�3�@36:3/25�7-�=56r:7�3/300:7:-/34�>:?/�:>�344-A3;45B�{7�:>�3/�3653�@36:3/251�/-7�3�.>5�@36:3/25B�CDEFGHFE�DIJKLHM�NOEPFEQ�RLESTDUUR�VS�WXS�YZ�[X\OKLGF]L�ZYE�̂Y_]�YZ�̀JLLaF_K1�bcd�eBfB�g==B�dhi1�kcd�lBmBb0�ncc�CboccppB�����������3t:/?�052:>:-/>�3;-.7�@36:3/25>�:>�3�8360�v-;B��-A�r.28�8360>8:=�:>�5/-.?8�8360>8:=��{>�v.>7:25;5:/?�>56@50���-5>�785�@36:3/25�=65>56@5�785�>=:6:7�-,�785�-60:/3/25���3654<�365�78565�24536�3/>A56>�,-6785>5�w.5>7:-/>B�l55t:/?�78->5�3/>A56>�:>�785�8360�73>t�-,�785�;-360�-,�30v.>7r5/7B�q85�3==4:23/7�r.>7

����������������������� ¡��¢£¤¥�£¦�§�̈©��� ª����¡�̈¡�ª«���ª©�ª��̈¡��©�ª��¡ª«� �ª©�ª©�ª��� � ���̈¬�

��¬̈©����®�¢££̄ ����°̈ � ���±����²��³�́�§ ̈�µ �������� �¶�©§ ̈�©�¬��³�·�̈����̈�²©���¹̧º»�¼½¾»º¿½�À»½»�ÁÂÂÃº½»�ÄÅÆ�»ºÇºÈÄÉ�¿½Á¹ÅÂÈÂÊº½»�¿Â�ÀÅÆ½É»¿ÄÅÆ�Ëº»º¿ÂÉ�½ÌÍ½Éº½ÅÁ½»Î�ÏÐÀ»ºÅÊ�¿¹º»�¼½¾»º¿½Ñ�ÐÂÀ�ÁÂÅ»½Å¿�¿Â�ÒÓÔÕÔ¹ÄÍ½È�ÖºÈÈ×»�ÁÂÂÃº½�À»ÄÊ½�ºÅ�ÄÁÁÂÉÆÄÅÁ½�¼º¿¹�¿¹½ºÉØÉºËÄÁÐ�ÓÂ¿ºÁ½Î
11



������������	��
� ��������������������������������
����������������������������� ���!��� ���"��# �$�% &���'����#�

���������� ��(� )(���(�����*���*	�&������������������������������������������������������ ���

+,-.-/0�123+-0-/04�350-,6574�5/8�.9:.05/0657�-;68-/1-�0<50�0<-=�3--0�577�2>�0<-�.05/85,8.?�@/8�0<-�:25,839.0�12/.68-,�0<-�6..9-.�2/�5�15.-A:=A15.-�:5.6.B�0<-=�39.0�C-6D<�0<-�-;68-/1-4�5++7=�0<-�,-E96,-8.050902,=�.05/85,8.4�5/8�8-168-�6>�5�;5,65/1-�6.�C5,,5/0-8?FGG�HIJKLM�HNMNHONPQ�RKIM�SGTJ�UTML�IM�UVSGIMKNP�WXP�UTMLNP�TXGIXN�SY�LKN�Z[KTTG�T\�]TONHX̂ NXL�LT�WPPHNMM�IMMVNM�T\�IXLNHNML�LTJTONHX̂ NXL�T_[IWGMQ�RKIM�SGTJ�UTML�IM�\TH�NPV[WLITXWG�WXP�IX\TĤ WLITXWG�VMN�WXP�̂WY�SN�VMNP�\TH�LKTMN�UVHUTMNM�̀ILKTVL�UNĤ IMMITXSY�UHTOIPIXJ�W[aXT̀ GNPĴ NXL�T\�ILM�MTVH[NQ�bMN�T\�LKIM�SGTJ�UTML�\TH�[T̂ ^NH[IWG�UVHUTMNM�IM�UHTKISILNPQ�RT�SHT̀ MN�W�[T̂ UGNLN�[WLWGTJT\�Z[KTTG�T\�]TONHX̂ NXL�UVSGI[WLITXMc�UGNWMN�OIMIL�LKN�Z[KTTGdM�̀NSMILN�WL�̀`̀ QMTJQVX[QNPV�TH�[TXLW[L�LKN�eTTaMLTHNc�Z[KTTG�T\]TONHX̂ NXLc�feg�hhhi�jXWUUkZWXPNHM�eVIGPIXJc�blf�fKWUNG�mIGGc�fKWUNG�mIGGc�lf�nopqqkhhhir�Nk̂ WIG�MWGNMsMTJQVX[QNPVr�LNGNUKTXNqtqQquuQvttqr�TH�\Ww�qtqQqunQnoioQ
KLLUMxyy[WXTXMQMTJQVX[QNPVynitvyipyOWHIWX[NkMLWXPWHPMk̀ KWLkIMkKWHPMKIUkWXPk̀ KNXkIMkILkVXXN[NMMWHYy

fTUYHIJKL�z�niiq�LT�{HNMNXL�Z[KTTG�T\�]TONHX̂ NXL�WL�LKN�bXIONHMILY�T\�lTHLK�fWHTGIXWQ|}~������~������������~��������~�~�������}�����~������������������~�~���������~�����������~����}~������~������������������������}������~���������~��������~��������������~�}��}�~���~��������~���
12


	2024-1-8 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes draft - with jj revisions
	BoA Agenda 4.8.24
	Variance Standards - What is Hardship
	Variance Standards - Hardship.pdf
	Sec. 20-3108. Quasi-judicial zoning decisions.

	Variance Standards - What is Hardship.pdf




